From: Read, David

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Vielhauer, Trina; Linero, Alvaro; Gibson, Victoria
Subject: RE: Distribution List for NWFREC Application
Date: Thursday, February 10, 2011 9:09:40 AM

Elizabeth we need to Mr. and Ms. Spragg to this list. Their email is tkspragg@yahoo.com . | don’t
have any other contact information, but they have emailed me several times stating they are
concerned about the project and live in the area.

David Read

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 10:29 AM

To: Vielhauer, Trina; Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Gibson, Victoria
Subject: Distribution List for NWFREC Application

All,

Attached is the distribution list for the Intent package for the last NWFREC project according to
Sylvia’s spreadsheet. We don’t need to send the application e-mail to the people associated with
the facility so they are crossed off. Dick Fancher is no longer there so he is crossed off the list.
Maybe we can replace him with Sally Cooey and Armando (we’re going to send them hard copies
anyway).

Mr. Gibby’s e-mail was undeliverable, but we can send to his address anyway. Do we want to send
a hard copy of the notice to Dr. Rodriguez?

| was also thinking that we can have Vickie add a note asking them to let us know if they do not
wish to be included in email notifications regarding this project. We used the same distribution list
for NWFREC as we did for the TREC at FSU, so we may get some takers. Do you think this is
acceptable?

Here is the link to the scanned document: http://arm-
permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0450012/00005834.pdf

Thanks!

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)717-9093
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